IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NORTH DAKOTA

NORTHEASTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) INDICTMENT
; CaseNo.__ Z¢1j- CR - 57
" § Violation: 18 U.8.C. §1163
PATRICIA ROBERTSON, §
a/k/a PATTI CAVANAUGH )

Embezzlement and Theft fiom Indian Tribal Organization
The Grand Jury Charges:
Between October 2007 and continuing to the date of this Indictment, in the
District of North Dakota,

PATRICIA ROBERTSON,
a/k/a PATTI CAVANAUGH,

an employee of an Indian tribal organization, that is, Coordinator for Low Income Home
Energy Assistance Program of the Spirit Lake Tribe, Fort Totten, North Dakota, with
block grant funds allocated from the Department of Health and Human Services, a

federal agency, did knowingly and willfully embezzle, steal, and misapply property, that



is, moneys, funds, and credits belonging to said Low Income Home Energy Assistance
Program of a value in excess of $1,000;
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1163.
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TIMOTHY Q. PURDON
United States Attorney
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